
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 
#30-2021 

DATE: Nov. 15, 2021 

TO: Honorable Mayor Meredith Leighty and City Council Members 

THROUGH: Heather Geyer, City Manager 

FROM:  Brook Svoboda, Director of Planning & Development 
Eric Ensey, Senior Planner 

SUBJECT:  Northglenn City Hall Project Update 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

PURPOSE 
To provide an update on the design process for the Northglenn City Hall (NGCH), including a 
summary of the recent individual discussions with City Council members. AMD Architects will be 
on hand for the study session. 

BACKGROUND 
City Council approved a contract for architectural and engineering services with Anderson Mason 
Dale Architects (AMD) on May 24, 2021, to design and construct a new city hall. The first phase 
of the design process for the new facility is to develop a space needs assessment based on the 
programmatic use of the facility. This phase requires AMD to solicit input from various facility user 
groups, including City Council.  

AMD and staff scheduled individual interviews with City Council members during the week of Nov. 
8. AMD will present at the study session to summarize comments heard from all of Council. The
intent is to present themes that consistently came up during the discussions as well as items that
might need a little more discussion and direction from Council so design work can proceed. One
of those topics will focus on the desire of City Council to further explore a library as part of the
new NGCH.

AMD will also provide an overall update on the design process. Due to timing of the interviews, 
AMD was unable to meet the deadline for the presentation for the packet. However, the AMD 
team will have a presentation prepared for the meeting.  

BUDGET/TIME IMPLICATIONS 
There are no financial or time impacts to the City. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
This item is for informational purposes only. 

STAFF REFERENCE 
If Council members have any questions, please contact Brook Svoboda, Director of Planning & 
Development, at bsvoboda@northglenn.org or 303.450.8937. 
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